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From: ' Monaghan County Council (Planning Section)
Sent: ; 29 March 2018 12:45

To: ‘ Grainne Oglesby

Subject: r RE: EPA Section 87(1E)a Notification for response
Attachments: 17.175 James Corr  S87(1E).docx :
Grainne,

Please see attached as requested. A hard copy will follow by post.

Liz Leacy rang me about one earlier in the week, | asked if it could be emailed perhaps this is it? If not could you get it
forwarded to me please and I'll get a response to you.

Regards
Soa/n ?1' EARN
JoanRyan |
Administrative|Officer, Planning & Economic Development, &
Monaghan C(f')limty Council §®
County Offices;| The Glen | Monaghan §\~{§%‘»
T+353 (O)47;3QSQ8 Ext: 508 ag?o\o*
E:jryan@monaghancoco.ie & ~<\‘<‘> - '
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From: Grainr'ieﬁ Oglesby [mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie]
Sent: 29 March 2018 11:36
‘To: Ryan, Joan S ' : S
Subject: EPA Sectlon 87(1E)a Notifi catlon for response - -
Importance: j,ngh - , R

[/
'

CAUTION THis email orlgmated from out51de of the Organlsatlon Do not chck lmks or f'
open attachments unless you reco gmse the sender and know the content 1s safe B o

Dear S|r/Mad,;am, )
‘l(
Please find att?ched a Section 87(1E)a notice that issued to you 31/8/2017 that required a response..

The Agency hais no record of ever receiving a response to this notice so, it would be apprecnated if a response could
be forwarded to the Agency as soon as possible. : .

You can send.,a reply by post or email to licensing@epa.ie.
‘ A e :

u

T L
Kind regards,f; -

i EPA Export 30-03-2018:04:24:47


mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie

GRAINNE OGLESBY, ‘ i
PROGRAMME OFFICER, SRR I .Y
ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME,  °- E NS S eTn o A :
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENAL SUSTAINABILITY, , ‘
EPA, e L L S ]
JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE, T R Syt
CO. WEXFORD ‘ X . :
+353(0)53 9160600 | 6236 {internal) | g.oglesby@epa.ie )

: l Environmental Protection Agency, Ireland - www.epa.ie:.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this emgil in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and &\\‘ ,zgt\
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged 4
and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or. copy this e-mail. If: you have |
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission: cannot be' .4
guaranteed to be secure and therefore Monaghan Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where
sent in the ordinary course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily. represent those of the
Monaghan Local Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept responsibility fox«any damage :
whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-mail communications for operational, secunty and
business reasons.

Don fhaighteoir (n6 do na faightéoiri) ainmnithe amhain an t-eolas até sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhéadfadh eolas riinda né faoi phribh] éid a bheith’
istigh inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh, a dhaileadh n6 a chéipeail. Ma fuair tG an- -

riomhphost seo de bharr bottin, cuir in itl don té a sheol é laithreach, le do thoil, tri rlomhphost a chur, agus scrios é 6 do chéras. Ni féidira .. . |
dheimhniti go mbeidh seachadadh riomhphoist slan agus mar sin de ni ghlacann Udarais Aititla Mhuineachain le freagracht dhlithiuil as abhar nal
teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb é gnathchomhfhreagras gno ata i geeist, is leis an iidar amhain aon bhartil né tuairim a chuirtear i lathair agus ni gé |

gurb ionann iad agus bartil né tuairim Udarais Aititla Mhuineachdin. T4 riomhchlair frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Udariis Aititla MhL‘uneacham, ach

ni ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon diobhail d'aon sért a mbeidh seachadadh viris mar chuis 1éi. Déanann Udaréis Aitivila Mhuineach a’un it
monatdireacht ar chumarsaid riomhphoist ar chiiseanna oibriochttila, slindala agus gné..
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Thursday, 29 March 2018

Grainne Oglesby, Programme Officer,
EPA Headquarters PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,

County Wexford.

Your Ref: Reg. No. P0853-02

Notification under Section 87 (1E) (a) of the EPA Act 1992 - Mr. James Corr, Corlat,
Smithborough, Co. Monaghan

. o&‘
Dear Grainne, &
&
Q)
Sy
AN
| refer to correspondence receivchi@Or‘ the EPA by the Planning Authority on the 2™
September 2017 in respect of tylgé‘z\@ﬂowing:

S
Licence Application Refergn%%ﬁo: P0853-02
ES
K
Planning history O7/10C§<éopplies.
X

An Environment@d?npact Statement was submitted as part of the planning application
reference 17/175.

Please note the above file is available to view on the following website:

http://www.eplanning.ie/MonaghanCC/searchtypes

Yours faithfully,

Joan Ryan
Administrative Officer
Planning

EPA Export 30-03-2018:04:24:47
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